MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



.....

Minutes of 19th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting (1st Sitting) of 2019-2020 held on 07.01.2020 at 11:00 p.m. in the chamber of Hon'ble Chairman, 3rdFloor, Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Kalpataru Point, Sion, Mumbai, Maharashtra.

Followi	ng members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:	
1.	Shri Sudhir Shrivastava, Chairman, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Chairman
2.	Shri E. Ravendiran, IAS, Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Member
3.	Shri P.P. Nandushekhar, Technical Advisor, MIDC.	Member
4.	Shri Tuhin Banerjee, Sr. Scientist, NEERI, Mumbai.	Member
5.	Shri P.K. Mirashe, Assistant Secretary (Technical), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Member Convener
Additic	nal Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai on leave of absence was granted to	o them.
Follow	ng Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:	
1.	Shri V.M. Motgahre Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Invitee Member
2.	Shri Y.B. Sontakke, Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Invitee Member
3.	Dr. A.S. Supate, Principal Scientific Officer, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Invitee Member
4.	Shri N. N. Gurav, Regional Office (HQ), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Invitee Member
		-files as estimate stant

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 29 of Consent to Establish/ Operate/ Renewal cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
	Booklet N	o. 29			
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000005041	Paranjape Schemes Construction Ltd. "Abhiruchi", S.No. 24/1(part) + 25, at Village Dhayari, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Up to COU or 5 year whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that PP has applied for Consent to Establish for construction of residential project "Abhiruchi" on total plot area 1,01,500 M² for total construction BUA- 2,90,828 M². Committee also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC and SCN was issued for starting construction activity without obtaining Consent to Establish. Committee further noted that PP has submitted reply of SCN. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for construction of residential project "Abhiruchi" on total plot area 1,01,500 M² for total construction BUA- 2,90,828 M² by imposing the following conditions; PP shall provide STP so as to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and connected to local body sewer line. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/biodigester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent to Establish conditions.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000009180	Poona Hospital and Research Centre, 27 Sadashiv Peth	APPROVED Combined Consent & BMW Authorization	Up to 31.05.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Combine consent and Bio medical Waste Authorization for 300 beds on total plot area of 6073.39 sq.mtrs and Total BUA of 12,465.388 sq.mtrs. Committee also noted that, in earlier CAC meeting it was decided to defer the case and call information about total plot area with BUA and details regarding expansion if any carried out after 07.07.2004. Committee further noted that, PP has submitted copy of approved Plan by Pune Municipal corporation and building wise area statement showing total BUA 12,465.388 sq.mtrs.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 Committee also noted that, PP has obtained certificate of BNH for 300 nos of beds. PP has provided STP for treatment of sewage and treated sewage is disposed into sewerage system provided by local body. Also obtained membership of CBMWTSDF. In view of above, it was decided to grant combine consent and BMW Authorization up to 31.05.2021 for 300 nos of beds by imposing following conditions, To install primary treatment for the treatment of effluent generated from lab activity within 3 months. PP shall submit BG as per HCEs regime. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees, if any.
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000017800	Bai Jerbai Wadia Hospital For Children, C.S. No. 219/74 Acharya Donde Marge Parel, Mumbai.	APPROVED Combined Consent & BMW Authorization	Up to 31.05.2021	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for Combine consent and Bio medical Waste Authorization for 525 beds on total plot area of 14064.49 sq.mtrs and Total BUA of 18078.3 sq.mtrs. Also noted that the proposal submitted by PP towards installation of STP and ETP for the treatment of sewage and trade effluent. Also noted that, PP has obtained certificate of BNH for 525 nos of beds and membership of CBMWTSDF. In view of above, it was decided to grant combine consent and BMW Authorization up to 31.05.2021 for 525 nos of beds by imposing following conditions, To provide adequate treatment facility for sewage and effluent generated from the hospital within a year and submit BG of Rs.2.0 Lakh towards compliance of the same. PP shall submit BG as per HCEs regime. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees if any.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000022317	Ghugus Open Cast Mine Post: Ghugus, Tal. & Dist. Chandrapur	APPROVED Renewal of consent	Till exhaust of available coal stack or 31.03.2022 whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for railway siding, coal handling plant, Hospitals and colonies except mining activity. Committee also noted that, in earlier CAC the case was discussed and kept in abeyance due to non-compliances of consent conditions. Further committee noted the PP's submission that the mining activity was not in operation, do not have coal stock yard, CHP (3 nos) are covered by G I Sheets, provided mist sprinklers inside CHP and rain guns around CHP. Also provided water sprinkling arrangement at railway siding, coal transportation road including mobile tankers. Also submitted Mine Closure Plan. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for railway siding and CHP commensurate with available mined coal stock except fresh coal mining activity by obtaining BG of Rs.5.0 Lakh towards compliances of consent conditions.
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000041897	"Aaryavarta," By Linker Shelter Private Limited., Sr. No. 980 to 985 CIDCO, Nashik Survey No. 980 to 985, CIDCO, Nashik Nashik.	NOT APPROVED 1 st Consent to Operate (Part- II)		Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st Consent to Operate (Part-II) for mixed use township project. Also noted PP has not obtained valid EC with change in name & construction activity is in progress without obtaining the valid EC & C to E. Committee also noted that PP has not submitted the compliance report as per legal opinion in respect of application of revalidation of C to E & 1st C to O (Part-I). In view above, it was decided to defer the case issue SCN for refusal with stop work due to above non-compliance and call the PP for presentation.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000044071	Naigaon Open Cast Mine, Post Bellora, Tal Wani, Dist Yavatmal	ABEYANCE		Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for coal mining activity – 1.25 MTPA on Mining lease area 626.17 Ha. Committee noted that, PP has obtained earlier consent for coal mining activity 80,000 MT/M and obtained Environmental clearance for coal mining activity – 1.25 MTPA on Mining lease area 626.17 Ha. However mining activity is not in operation since last one and half years. Committee noted that PP had provided ETP, sedimentation tank and soak pit for the treatment of Trade effluent and sewage. Also provided water sprinkler along coal transportation road, rain guns at coal stock yard and CHP. Also provided mobile tanker to control dust emission. The JVS results of Air samples are exceeded the consented limits. In view of above it was decided to keep the case in abeyance due to non- submission NOC of CGWA, and closer plan and decided to call PP for the presentation including adequacy of pollution control system provided.
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000046121	Nilaji Deep OC Mine, Post Bellora, Tal Wani, Dist Yavatmal	APPROVED Renewal of consent	Up to 31.03.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for coal mining activity – 3.5 MTPA on lease area from 1346.63 Ha to 1761.22 Ha. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained Environmental clearance and consent for coal mining activity. Also noted earlier application for Consent to establish for expansion and operate was refused. Also PP has made appeal against the refusal and later withdrawn the said appeal and now submitted fresh application for consent renewal. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP, sedimentation tank and STP for the treatment of Trade effluent and sewage. Also provided water sprinkler along with coal transportation road, rain guns at coal stock yard and CHP. Also provided mobile tanker to control dust emission. The JVS results of AAQM are exceeded the consented limits.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					In view of above it was decided to grant Renewal of consent by imposing condition of BG as per mine BG regime. Also decided to call PP for the presentation to explain adequacy of pollution control system provided.
					Consent shall be issued after receipt of CGWA NOC, Hazardous annual return in form IV and additional consent fees, if any.
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000062945	Kanakia Spaces Pvt. Ltd. "Rain Forest", (Guru Prerna Corporation), Phase-I, 115, 119A, & 122A, Marol , Marol Maroshi Road, Mumbai.	APPROVED Consent to 1 st Operate (Part-I)	Up to 31.01.2021.	 Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate (Part-I) for Residential Building No. 2 on total plot area 18,095.0 M² for construction BUA 14,558.56 M² out of total construction BUA 75,043.73 M² in the name of Kanakia Spaces Pvt. Ltd. "Rain Forest" Also noted that PP has obtained EC and consent to establish in the name of Guru Prerna Corporation. Committee also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC and SCN for refusal was issued for not obtaining amendment in EC for change in name. Committee further noted PP's reply requesting to consider 1st operate part in the name Guru Prerna Corporation as mentioned in consent to establish which is valid up to 25.07.2021. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to 1st Operate (Part-I) in the name Guru Prerna Corporation for Residential Building No. 2 on total plot area 18,095.0 M² for construction BUA 14,558.56 M² out of total construction BUA 75,043.73 M² by imposing following conditions; P shall submit undertaking in Board's prescribed format within 15 days towards compliance of conditions.
					 PP shall submit the undertaking within 15 days in the prescribed format towards the part of the built up area/ building for which application for 1st

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 Consent to Operate (Part-I) is made and that the same is included in the Environmental Clearance accorded. 3. PP shall operate STP so as to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. 4. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and connected to local body sewer line. 5. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility and compost obtained shall be used as manure in their own garden/ plantation. 6. PP will be responsible for proper operation & maintenance of pollution control systems for initial period of five years after Society formation and afterwards handover the facility to the Society for its further operation in good and working conditions. 7. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent to operate condition.
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000063101	Sangamner Taluka Sahakari Dudh Utpadak & Prakriya Sangh Ltd., 31/2, Ghulewadi, Sangamner, Dist Ahmednagar.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Up to COU or 5 year whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to establish for expansion for milk processing capacity 1.5 Lakh litres /Day. Committee also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC and was not approved for non-submission of information about pollution control system and land available for treated effluent disposal. Committee further noted that, PP has submitted information of water consumption and proposal about up gradation of ETP. Also proposed to provide ESP or wet scrubber system as APCS. PP has submitted information about land available for disposal of treated effluent.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for the expansion by imposing condition of BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliances of consent conditions.
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000065260	Tata Steel Processing & Distribution Ltd., Plot No. B-18, MIDC Ranjangaon, Tal. Shirur, Dist. Pune	APPROVED Consent to establish for expansion	Up to COU or 5 years whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion. Also noted that in earlier CAC the case was discussed and deferred for not having clarity on applied products, water budget, details of pollution control system etc. Committee further noted the submissions made by PP that the applied for products is out of seven existing consented products and proposes to increase their quantities Viz. Slit Coil– 2166 MT/M, Sheets– 4666 MT/M, CR Slitting Line– 1000 MT/M & Standard Shear– 450 MT/M including additional storage shed. Committee also noted that there is Nil effluent generation from the proposed expansion being dry process, however domestic effluent will increase by 1.5 CMD. PP has existing ETP and STP and treated trade effluent is being dispose to CETP and treated sewage is partly used for toilet flushing and remaining for gardening purpose. JVS result are generally meeting the standards. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for construction of storage shed and expansion in products quantities Slit Coil– 2166 MT/M, Sheets– 4666 MT/M, Cr Slitting Line – 1000 MT/M & Standard Shear– 450 MT/M, by imposing following conditions; I. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000067458	P Square Builders Pvt. Ltd., Gat No. 720, 721, 723, 730(P), 734 Gat No. 720, 721, 723, 730(P), 734 at Village	APPROVED 1 st Consent to operate (Part)	Up to 31.05.2021	Committee noted that PP has applied for C to O (Part) for Residential & Commercial Development projects. Also noted that this case was discussed before Consent Committee on 09.08.2019 & it was decided to issue SCN for non-submission of BG & Board Resolution.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
		Wagholi, Tal: Haveli, Dist: Pune.			 Committee also noted that PP has submitted the compliance report as per SCN issued, PP has obtained EC & C to E, provided STP & Organic waste converter followed by composting facility. In view above, it was decided to grant 1st Consent to Operate(Part) for residential & commercial project named as "Nyati Elan" on total plot area of 1,40,700 M² for construction BUA of 10,420.01 M² out of total construction BUA of 2,16,267.08 M² by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall submit undertaking in Board's prescribed format within 15 days towards compliance of conditions of Environmental Clearance (EC) and Consent to Operate. 2. PP shall submit the undertaking within 15 days in the prescribed format towards the part of the built up area/ building for which application for 1st Consent to Operate (Part) is made and that the same is included in the Environmental Clearance accorded. 3. PP shall operate STP so as to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. 4. PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 25.0 Lakhs towards O & M of pollution control system and compliance of EC and Consent conditions. 5. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, fire-fighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. 6. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility and compost obtained shall be used as manure in their own garden/ plantation. 7. PP will be responsible for proper operation & maintenance of pollution control systems for initial period of five years after Society formation and afterwards handover the facility to the Society for its further operation in good and working conditions.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000066844	Western Coalfields Ltd, Bhatadi Open Cast Mine, P.O. Bhatadi Chandrapur	DEFERRED Renewal of consent		Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for coal mining activity - 0.975 MT/A in ML area 847.37Ha. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained EC & Consent. The case was discussed & approved in earlier CAC meeting. Committee also noted that, PP has provided STP for treatment of colony sewage, ETP and sedimentation tank for the treatment of trade effluent & mine water. Also provided Mist spray at new CHP and rain guns at CHP area, mobile tanker to control dust emission. Analysis results are exceeding the limit. In view of above it was decided to keep the case in abeyance. Also it was decided to call PP for the presentation towards JVS exceedance and measures taken towards improvement of pollution control system provided.
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000066122	Western Coalfields Limited, Durgapur Opencast Mine, P.O. Durgapur Chandrapur	APPROVED Renewal of consent	Up to 31.03.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for coal mining activity – 3.0 MT/A in ML area 1622.50 Ha. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained EC & Consent. The case was discussed & approved in earlier CAC meeting. Committee also noted that, PP has provided STP for treatment of colony sewage and ETP and sedimentation tank for the treatment of trade effluent & mine water. Analysis results are within the limits. Also provided sprinklers and rain guns at CHP, near weigh bridge crusher road, and mobile tanker to control dust emission. In view of above it was decided to grant Renewal of consent by imposing condition of BG as per mines BG regime. Consent shall be issued after receipt of NOC of CGWA and additional fees if any.
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000069354	Raymond Luxury cottons Ltd., T-18/1, additional MIDC ,	APPROVED	Up to COU or 5 year	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to establish for expansion for installation of additional boiler of capacity 6 TPH (Stand By), Water Recovery System & D.G. Set of 750 KVA Capacity (Stand By).

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
		Nandgaonpeth, Amravati Additional industrial area , Nandgaonpeth Amravati	Consent to establish for expansion	whichever is earlier.	Committee also noted that, PP has obtained consent for existing products which is valid up to 31.01.2020. PP has provided ETP and STP. Also provided cyclone and bag filter to the coal fired boilers. The analysis results are within the limits.
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000070017	JSW Cement Limited, 95/1 Khar Karavi PO Gadab Taluka Pen Dist. Raigad PIN 402107 Pen	APPROVED Consent to establish	Up to COU or 5 year whichever is earlier.	 installation of additional utilities by imposing BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards compliances of consent conditions. Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to Establish for manufacturing of slag sand-10,000,00 T/Y. Committee noted that, the location of proposed plant is adjacent to the existing cement plant and obtained Environmental Clearance. Committee also noted that, there will be no generation of Industrial effluent and domestic sewage will be treated in septic tank. PP has proposed to provide bag filter and dry fog dust suppression system at material transfer/discharge points. Also proposed to use BF gas/Coke oven gas for slag drying. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to establish for manufacturing of slag sand by imposing BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards compliances of consent conditions.
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000070886	MAEERS Vishwaraj Hospital, S.No.499, Kadamwakvasti, Loni Kalbhor	APPROVED Combined Consent to establish and BMW Authorization	Up to COU or 5 year whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Combined Consent to Establish & BMW Authorization, for additional 140 beds and for total plot area 15686 sq.mtrs and BUA 13862 sq.mtrs. Committee also noted that, PP having combined consent and BMW Authorisation for 110 nos of beds valid up to 01.04.2020. Committee noted that, PP has proposed to provide adequate capacity STP & ETP for the treatment of sewage & trade effluent. The treated effluent is proposed to be used partly for gardening and remaining into sewerage system provided by local body.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000071747	Bilt Graphic Paper Products Limited, Ballarpur Dist: Chandrapur	NOT APPROVED Renewal of Consent to operate		 PP has obtained BNH certificate for 250 nos of beds and Obtained membership of CBMWSTDF. In view of above, it was decided to grant combined Consent to Establish and Authorization for additional 140 nos. of beds by imposing BG as per BG regime for HCEs. Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent. Committee also noted that, PP has provided combined ETP for the treatment of trade effluent & sewage. The treated effluent is being discharged into nalla which further leads to river Wardha. The analysis results of JVS are exceeded for BOD and COD parameters. Committee also noted that, SRO Chandrapur has submitted copy of letter dated 11.07.2019 stating that in the polluted river stretch the part of Wardha River from Ghugus to Rajura Stretch is included in priority-II and industry discharges their treated effluent in this polluted river stretch. In view of above, it was decided to call PP for the presentation on minimisation of treated effluent discharge quantity into River Wardha and remedial action plan to reduce BOD and COD concentrations.
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000066568	IGGMC Nagpur, CA Road Nagpur	NOT APPROVED Combined Consent to establish and BMW Authorization		Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st Combined Consent to operate & BMW Authorization for 594 nos of beds on total plot area 1,42,420 sq.mtrs and total construction BUA 464,372 sq.mtrs. Also noted that PP has obtained BMW Authorisation for 594 nos. of beds. Committee noted that, PP has not submitted detailed water budget, qty of domestic and trade effluent generation, treatment and disposal system, BNH certificate, information of BMW generation, and membership of CBMWSTDF and annual returns in the Form No. II. In view of above, it was decided to keep this case in abeyance and revert after obtaining relevant information form PP.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000072548	Sangamner Taluka Dudh Utpadak & Prakriya Sangh Ltd., Gut No.:31/2 At- Ghulewadi Sangamner	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to operate	Up to 30.04.2024	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate for Process milk- 2,00,000 Ltrs/day, Mineralised water- 60,000 Ltrs/day and for cold storage capacity- 6.0 MT/M. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP for the treatment of trade effluent. The analysis results of JVS are exceeds for BOD and COD parameters. The treated effluent disposed on own land for gardening. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent by forfeiting BG of Rs. 2.5 Lakh towards JVS exceedance and top up with double amount of BG totalling to Rs. 7.5 Lakh. PP shall submit action plan towards remedial measures to be taken for the reduction of BOD and COD concentrations.
20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000073480	The R Jhunjhunwala Sankara Eye Hospital, New Panvel	APPROVED Combined Consent to establish and BMW Authorization	Up to COU or 5 year whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for combined Consent to Establish and BMW Authorization for 225 nos. of beds on total plot area 2,000 sq. mtrs and BUA- 12,000 sq. mtrs. Committee also noted that, PP has proposed to provide STP for the treatment of sewage. Treated sewage will be discharged in to sewerage system provided by local body. In view of above, it was decided to grant combined Consent to Establish and BMW Authorization for 225 nos. of beds by imposing BGs as per BG Regime for HCEs. Consent shall be issued after obtaining information about Effluent generation and its treatment scheme, water budget and copy of BNH Certificate.
21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000073787	Dr. Patangrao Kadam Sonhira S. S. K. Ltd., Mohanrao Kadamnagar Wangi, 2709, 2782, 2786,	APPROVED Renewal of Consent with change in name	Up to 31.07.2020	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of Consent with change in name for 7000 TCD sugar unit & 22 MW Co-generation unit. Committee also noted that unit provided ETP with diffused aeration system, 30 hectors of land for disposal of treated effluent and OCEMS.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
		2787, 2798, 2811, Wangi Kadegaon.			 In view of above, it is decided to grant renewal of consent for 7000 TCD sugar unit & 22 MW Co-generation unit with change in name by imposing following conditions; Industry shall submit/extend BG of Rs. 7.5 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions. Industry shall not operate 10 TPH Boiler till up-gradation of Air pollution control system i.e. wet scrubber/ ESP.
					3. Industry shall obtain amendment in EC for change in name within 3 months period.
22	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000072868	Broadway Integrated Park LLP, S. No. 100 (P) + 113(P), Tathawade, Tal. Mulshi, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Up to COU or 5 years period whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for Consent to Establish for construction of integrated IT Project on total plot area 1,07,000.00 M ² for total construction BUA 5,83,099.94 M ² . Committee also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC and decided to defer the case and call the PP for presentation as PP has not submitted the detail information of the project. Committee further noted that PP has submitted the details of the project, details about source of water, permission obtained for use of raw water, design details of STP & OWC, mode of disposal of treated sewage and drainage
					 permission obtained. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for construction of integrated IT Project on total plot area 1,07,000.00 M² for total construction BUA 5,83,099.94 M² by imposing following conditions; PP shall provide STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
23	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074601	Padmabhushan Krantiveer Dr. Naganath Anna Nayakawdi Hutatma Kisan Ahir Sah. Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., 461/1+2A, 456, 460, Nanaganatha Anna Nagar, Walwa	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 31.07.2022	 The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, fire-fighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and connected to local body sewer line. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/ biodigester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of EC and consent to establish conditions. PP shall comply/ follow the directions issued by the Board from time to time with regards to reduction of employee commute, trips of employees of tenant organization/ companies and reduction of vehicular pollution. Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of Consent for 5000 TCD sugar unit. Committee also noted that PP has provided Pollution control system, However JVS report are exceeding the consented norms. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 5000 TCD sugar unit by imposing following conditions; BG of Rs. 2.5 Lakh is forfeited towards JVS exceedance and obtain top up with double the amount i.e. totaling Rs. 7.5 Lakh towards operation & maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions. It was also decided to call the PP for technical presentation about adequacy of ETP & APC.
24	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074604	Shree Siddheshwar SSK Ltd Kumathe	APPROVED	Up to COU or 5 years	Committee noted that PP has applied for re-validation of Consent to Establish for Expansion of Distillery unit from 20 KLPD to 100 KLPD.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
		21/1 to 21/6 Kumathe North Solapur	Re-validation of Consent to Establish	whichever is earlier.	 It was decided to grant re-validation of Consent to Establish for Expansion of Distillery unit from 20 KLPD to 100 KLPD with ZLD by providing MEE and incineration Boiler and by imposing following conditions; Industry shall not take any effective steps towards expansion without obtaining Environmental Clearance from the competent authority. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of Consent conditions. Industry shall obtain NOC of CGWA/ Irrigation Department for use of ground water/ surface water prior to 1st Consent to Operate. It is also decided that PP shall explore possibility for use of treated sewage from Solapur Municipal Corporation to fulfil their water requirement for expansion activity.
25	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000082136	Carrier Midea India Pvt Ltd., Plot No. 5, Supa-Parner Industrial Park, Near Mhasane Phata, Tal. Parner, Dist. Ahmednagar	APPROVED 1 st Consent to operate (Part)	Up to 31.10.2024.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1 st Consent to Operate (Part) for manufacturing of Split Air Conditioner outdoor unit- 3,20,000 Nos/A, Split Air Conditioner indoor unit- 3,20,000 Nos/A, Window AC- 10,000 Nos/A, Light Commercial outdoor Unit- 10,000 Nos/A, Light Commercial indoor Unit- 10,000 Nos/A & Variable refrigerant flow commercial AC- 30,000 Nos/A. Committee also noted that PP has installed plant and machinery required for part Consent to Operate and has provided ETP & STP and ready for commissioning. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1 st Consent to Operate (Part) by extending existing BG towards O & M of pollution control systems to achieve the Consented standards.
26	MPCB- CONSENT_AMM ENDMENT- 0000002877	Bridgestone India Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. A-43, MIDC Chakan, phase II, Village Sawardari, Tal. Khed, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Establish		Committee noted that PP had obtained Consent to Establish for expansion for Steel belt radial tyre for PSR & TBR, Inner Tubes & Flap. Also noted that earlier they have proposed to install Boiler of capacity 21 TPH with Gas/LDO as fuel and now has applied for amendment in the Boiler capacity as 18 TPH with fuel Biomass Briquettes- 84 Ton/day and ESP as APCS followed by stack of height 31 meters.

Sr.	Application	Industry name and	Decision on	Consent	Remarks / Discussion		
No.	Unique Number	Address	grant of	granted			
			consent	Upto			
					In view of above, it was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Establish for provision of 18 TPH Biomass Briquette fired Boiler in place of 21 TPH		
					Gas/LDO fired Boiler.		
27	MPCB-	PepsiCo India Holdings	APPROVED		Committee noted that, PP has submitted application for change in name from		
	CONSENT_AMM	Pvt. Ltd. PepsiCo India	A		Pepsico India Holdings Pvt. Ltd. to Varun Beverages Ltd.		
	ENDMENT- 0000003024	Holdings Pvt. Ltd. 100/1 A-Road, MIDC	Amendment of		Committee also noted that DD has submitted some of DOC Cortificate for		
	000003024	Dhatav, Roha, Dist.	Consent		Committee also noted that, PP has submitted copy of ROC Certificate for change in name.		
		Raigad					
		-			In view of above, it was decided to grant amendment in Consent for change in		
					name from PepsiCo India Holdings Pvt. Ltd. to Varun Beverages Ltd.		
28	MPCB-	Balaji Amines Ltd., Plot	NOT APPROVED		Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to 1 st Operate		
	CONSENT-	No. E-7 & 8, Chincholi,	Consent to 1 st		for H.W. Incinerator.		
		MIDC, Tal. Mohol, Dist.	Operate				
		Solapur.	Operate		Committee also noted that case was discussed earlier in CAC and deferred for		
					want of NOC of Forest Dept.		
					Committee further noted that PP has obtained NOC from NBWL, but not		
					obtained amendment in EC for the same.		
					In view of above, it was decided to issue refuse 1 st operate for HW incinerator.		
Revie	Review Item						
29	MPCB-	Mylan Laboratories,	APPROVED		It was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Establish for achieving SPM		
	CONSENT-	Plot Nos. F-2, F-4 & F-	A		norms 150 mg/Nm3 instead of 10 mg/Nm3 for 15 TPH Agrowaste/ Briquette		
		12, MIDC Malegaon,	Amendment in		fired standby Boiler at condition No. 11.		
		Tal. Sinnar, Dist. Nashik	Consent to				
			Establish				

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
30	MPCB- CONSENT-	Nanded City Development and Construction Co. Ltd., S No. 1 to 24, 36, 55 to 81 Village Khadakwasla 1 to 5, Nanded, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune.	NOT APPROVED Amendment in Consent		Committee noted that PP has requested to waive the condition of forfeiture of BG of Rs. 10 Lakh for exceeding JVS result dtd. 11/03/2019 (BOD-24 mg/l as against standard of 10 mg/l). Committee also noted that PP has submitted analysis report STP outlet from April 2018 to October 2019 of its own Onsite Laboratory. It was decided to call SRO's verification report about adequacy of the STP including capability of PP's Laboratory and put up in next CAC.
Table	e Item				
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000080764	Shri Ambalika Sugar Pvt. Ltd., (Distillery Unit) Ambika Nagar, A/p Jagdamba Factory, Tal. Karjat, Dist. Ahmednagar.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Up to COU or 5 years whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that PP has applied for Consent to Establish for Expansion of Distillery unit from 60 KLPD to 150 KLPD. It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for expansion of Distillery unit from 60 KLPD to 150 KLPD with EC & ZLD condition and by imposing following conditions; Industry shall not take any effective steps towards expansion work till obtaining Environmental Clearance from the competent authority. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of Consent conditions. Industry shall obtain NOC of CGWA/ Irrigation Department for use of ground water/surface water prior to 1st Consent to Operate.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000073787	Vitthalrao shinde S. S. K Ltd., Unit No. 2, Gat Nos. 884, 885 & 886, Village Karkamb, Tal. Pandharpur, Dist. Solapur.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 31.07.2020	 Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of Consent for 2500 TCD sugar unit & 12 MW Co-generation unit. Committee also noted that unit is not in operation since last 3 years. In view of above, it is decided to grant renewal of consent by imposing following conditions; Industry shall not use ground water till obtaining permission from CGWA. Industry shall not operate unit till provision of online monitoring system.

Sr.	Application	Industry name and	Decision on	Consent	Remarks / Discussion
No.	Unique Number	Address	grant of	granted	
			consent	Upto	
					3. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control
					systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions.
					4. Industry shall not start its operations prior to obtaining operational status
					verification report about pollution control system from SRO.

The meeting is ended with vote of thanks.

The minutes of 19th meeting (1st Sitting) of 2019-20 (Booklet No. 29) dated 07.01.2020 is placed for approval and signature please.

Assistant Secretary (Technical)

Member Secretary:

Hon'ble Chairman: